
Cnxrrn pr Juucnl AccorlNTABrlrry, rNC.
P.O. Box 69, Gednq Station
Whitc P[ains, New York 10605-0069

BY FAX: 9 paees

TeL (914) 421-1200
Fax (914) 42&4994

EMqik ju*end@den
,Yd!fre: ryiQMmg

TO: Mayor Rudolph Giuliani
ATT: DENNISON YOLING, COUNSEL

[By Fa<: 212-788-0074]
LARRY LEVY, DEPUTY COUNSEL

[By Foc: 212-788-31271

FROM: ElenaRuth Sassower, CJA Coordinator

RE:

DATE:

The post-hearing procedures ofthe Mayor's Advisory committee on
the Judiciary in connection to CJA's opposition to the Mayor,s
prospective appointment of susan K. Knipps to the civil court.

July 10, 2000: l2:50 p.m.

Enclosed is CJA's letter of today's date to paul J. Curran, Chairman of the
Mayor's Advisory Committee on the Judiciary - to which each of you are
indicated recipients.

A hard copy, with all exhibits, will be hand-delivered tomorrow to city Hall.

Please note w€ have received No return call from Mr. Levy, for whom we left
two messages last week regarding cJA's opposition to the Mayor's prospective
appointment chief Judge Judith Kaye's Deputy counsel, susan K. Knipps, to
the Civil Court.

cJA's first phone call to Mr. Levy was at 2:30 p.m. on Thursday, July 66.
Alberto took the phone message. cJA's second phone call to lrufr. Levy was at
12.40 p.m. on Friday, July 7ft. The phone message for that call was taken by
Nola Francis, who identified herself as Mr. Levy's secretary.

Please call ASAP so that we may discuss the Advisory committee,s wilful
disregard of its duties and make arrangements for the Mayor to receive the
documentation supporting cJA's opposition to Ms. Knipps' appointment.
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